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BID BULLETIN # 1 Rev02 

 

 

Procurement Unit of IOM Georgia 

 

 

Project Reference: 
RFQ GE10 - 4200458906 Provision and installation of X-Ray Baggage Scanner Machines for 
the Revenue Service of Georgia 

Subject: Response to Bidders’ Inquiries/Clarification   

 
Question 01:  Our company has registered IOM, please confirm that there is no need to resubmit the supplier information 

sheet? 
Answer 01:  Please resubmit the Vendor Information Sheet with the latest information, we need it for the local records 

of the IOM mission in Georgia. 
 
Question 02: There is no exact address for DDP delivery and shipping cost can be difficult to calculate. Please designate a 

port to estimate the shipping cost. 
Answer 02: The X-Ray baggage scanners must be delivered and installed to the following locations within the 120 days:  

1. Customs Checkpoint “Ninotsminda” 
Ninotsminda town, village Zhdanovi, Georgia 

 
2. Customs Checkpoint “Lagodekhi” 

Lagodekhi Municipality, vilage Matsimi, Georgia 
 
Question 03:  Please specify if the after sales support and quarterly scheduled maintenance is needed for 1 year or 3 

years? 
Answer 03:  The after sales support and quarterly scheduled maintenance is needed for 3 years. 
 
Question 04:  Please specify the length of the input and output roller beds. 
Answer 04:  Not strictly defined. Standard size, minimum for at least one piece of baggage. 
 
Question 05:  Please confirm that the payment will be within 30 days after receipt of goods. 
Answer 05:  Yes, payment will be made within 30 days after delivery and installation of scanners. 
 
Question 06:  Luggage receiving iron rollers; 

please confirm if roller is required for both entry and exit of the tunnel?? 
Answer 06:  Rollers are required for both sides. 
 
Question 07:  Test object to be provided by the scanner supplier; 

Please confirm each set of scanner need one test object, two test object in total. 
Answer 07:  One (one set) test object is enough for both scanners. 
 
Question 08:  UPS of appropriate capacity. Please kindly confirm the backup time for the UPS equipment. 
Answer 08:  The backup time must be at least 15 minutes. 
 
 

 


